
MEMORANDUM 

To: VICE MAYOR STACY KAGAN 

FROM: ANDREW S. MAURODIS, CITY ATTORNEY 

DATE: OCTOBER 22, 2018 

RE: ADDENDUM TO OCTOBER 1, 2018 ADVISORY OPINION 

This is an addendum to my advisory opinion of October 1, 2018, related to an 
honorarium from the Jewish Federation of North America (JFNA). In your 
opinion request, you indicated as follows: 

"The conference is Oct 21st to the 23rd. They are offering to pay for 

my air travel, hotel, meals and attendance at the conference. Depending 
on flights I may have to travel a day or so prior or after and 1 will pay for 

anything relating to additional hotel, food, etc ... which is not directly 
related to attendance at the conference. I will be attending the conference 
and be a speaker on how our community is coping with the 

tragedy. I have some pressingfamily matters and my goal is to get back 
to Parkland as soon as possible. " 

You have now advised that "pressing family matters" to which you referred 
(litigation related to damage to your home) have been resolved and that you 
intend to stay in Israel another four or five days. You indicate that you will 
be responsible for the additional costs incurred in changing your flight and 
that you will also be responsible for all lodging, food and other costs incurred 
during the additional stay period to assure that you will only be reimbursed 
by JFNA for the lodging and food (and conference fees) during the three days 
of the JFNA conference. 
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Based upon the above I hereby confirm that the opinion I expressed in my 

October 1,2018, Advisory Opinion remains unchanged. 

Andrew S. Maurodis 

City Attorney 

10/22/18 


